
FW:'050119 AT&T's Prehearing Statement Page 1 of 1 
lr 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state .fl .us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0501 1 SATBTPrehearing Stmt.pdf 

Daniels,Sonia C - AU [soniadaniels@att.comJ 

Monday, February 20,2006 4:30 PM 

FW: 0501 19 ATBT's Prehearing Statement 

Re: Docket 050119 

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket is AT&T's Prehearing Statement. The cover letter, certificate of service 
and prehearing statement are a total of 9 pages. Parties to this docket are being served as indicated on the Certificate of 
Service. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

<e0501 I SAT8tTPrehearing Stmt.pdf>> 

Sonia Dunieis 
Regulatory Specialist 

AT&T External Affairs - Southern Region 

1230 Peachtree 
4th Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30309 

Phone: 404-810-8488 

Fax: 281-664-979L 

2/20/2006 



Tracy Hatch 
Senior Attorney 
Law and Government Affairs 
Southern Region 

~~ 

Suite 700 
101 N. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-425-6360 

February 20,2006 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bayb, Director 
The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No0501 f9/125-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Attached for filing please find the Prehearing Statement on behalf of AT&T Coinmuiiications of the 
Southern States, LLC in the above referenced docket. Pursuant to the Commission’s Electronic 
Filing Requirements, this version should be considered the official copy for purposes of the docket 
file. Copies of this documents will be served on all parties via electronic and U.S. Mail. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

Tracy W. Hatch 

T W H/sc d 
Attachment 
cc: Parties of Record 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NOS. 050119 and 050125-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished via US. 
Mail this 20th day of February 2006, the following parties of record: 

Felicia R. Banks 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 

Laura King 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 

ALLTEL 
Stephen B. RowelVBettye Willis 
One Allied Drive, BSFl1 
tittle Rock, AR 72202 

ALLTEL Florida, Inc. 
Mr. James White 
6867 Southpoint Drive, N., Suite 103 
Jacksonville, FL 322 16-8005 

Sprint 
Susan S .  Masterton 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Bel 1 South TeIecommun ications, I nc. 
Nancy EL White/R. D. Lackey/M. Mays 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc, 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
I 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Paul Vickery 
Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-OS63 

Kira Scott 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan 
For MetroPCS California/Florida 
i 18 N.  Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Neutral TandemFlorida, LLC 
Ronald W. Gavillet 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Ausley Law Firm 
J. J e f fy  Wahlen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Blooston Law Firm 
Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq. 
2 120 L Street, N W  
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

Friend Law Firm 
Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. 
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
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Frontier Communications of the SoiLth, Inc. 
Ms. Angie McCall 
300 Bland Street 
Bluefield, WV 2470 1-3020 

ITS Tel eco in in u n i cat ions Systems, I nc . 
Mr. Robert M. Post, J r .  
P. 0. Box 277 
Indiantown, F t  34956-0277 

NEFCOM 
Ms. Deborah Nobtes 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, F L  32073-9409 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Ken HoffmadMartin McDonnelVM. Rule 
P.O. Box 551 
Taliahassee, FL 32302-0551 

Sprint NexteI (GA) 
William R. Atkinsoii 
Mailstop GAATLD0602 
3065 Cumberland Circle SE 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

Law Offices of Patrick K. Wiggins, P.A. 
Patrick Wiggins 
Post Office Drawer 1657 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
Michele K. Thomas 
60 Wells Avenue 
Newton, M A  02459 

Troutman Law Firm 
Charles F. Palmer 
600 Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Suite 5200 
Atlanta, GA 30308-22 16 

GT Com 
Mr. Mark Beightol 
P.  0. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0220 

MetroPCS CaliforniaiFIorida, Inc. 
8144 Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 800 
Dallas, TX 7523 1 

NuVox Communications, Inc. 
Susan J .  Berlin 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Smart City Telecom 
P. 0. Box 22555 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 

TDS Te lecom/Qu incy Te Iephone 
Mr. Thoinas M. McCabe 
P. 0. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0 189 

Messer law Firm 
Floyd R. Self 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

TDS TelecoidQuiiicy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M .  CcCabe 
P.O. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0 I89 

Verizon Wire less (DC) 
Elaine D. Critides 
1300 1 Street, N.W. 
Suite 400 West 
Washington, DC 20005 

li .nc.;. j /(;iL~i; 
,---.--.I.. .... ... ..... ...... .... . ...... ... . ... .. ... .. ..... 

Tracy Hatch 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a 
TDS TelecadQuincy Telephone; ALLTEL 
Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida Telephone 
Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT 
Com; Smart City Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a Smart City Telecom; ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; and 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
["Joint Petitioners" J objecting to and requesting 
suspension and cancellation of proposed transit 
traffic service tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

In re: Petition and complaint for suspension 
and cancellation of Transit Traffic Service 
Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc., by AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, LLC. 

DOCKET NO. 0501 19-TP 

DOCKET NO. 050125-TP 
February 20,2006 

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF TEE SOUTHERN STATES, LLC 
PRE-HEARING STATEMENT 

AT&T Communications of the Southem States, LLC (LCATdkT"), pursuant to Rule 25- 

22.038, Florida Administrative Code, and Order No. PSC-05-1206-PCO-TP hereby submits its 

Prehearing Statement in the above-referenced docket. 

(A)/@) AT&T Witnesses, Subiect Matter Issuets), and Exhibit(s1 

AT&T intends to sponsor the testimony of the following witness: 

Witnesses: Testimony Filed Issues: 
Richard T, Guepe Direct Testimony 1,2,3,5,6,7,1O,l1,12,13, 

15, and 17 
Rebuttal Testimony 



Exhibits : 
None 

(C) AT&T’s Basic Position: AT&T’s interconnection agreement with BellSouth provides the 
rates terms and conditions that apply for AT&T’s use of BellSouth’s transit service. Pursuant to 
that ICA, when traffic is originated by AT&T, AT&T is respoiisible for compensating BellSouth 
for the transit function that it uses. The priiicipal embodied in the ICA, that the originating carrier 
is responsible for paying any applicable traiisit charges, should be adopted by the Conunission as 
the appropriate means of compensation for transit traffic. 

(D)’ (E) and (F) Questions of Fact, Law and Policy 

ISSUE 1 : Is BellSouth’s Transit Service Tariff an appropriate mechanism to address 
transit service provided by BellSouth? 

AT&T Position: If a carrier utilizing BellSouth’s traiisit traffic service 
does not have a contract or agreement with BellSouth to obtain transit 
traffic service, the tariff is an appropriate alternative. If transit traffic 
service is addressed in an agreement between BellSouth and the 
originating telecommunications service provider, the rates, terms and 
conditions of the tariff do not apply. 

ISSUE 2: If an originating carrier utilizes the services of BellSouth as a tandem 
provider to switch and transport traffic to a third party not affiiiated with 
BellSouth, what are the responsibilities of the originating carrier? 

AT&T Position: The originating carrier slid1 be responsible directly to the 
third party for all reciprocal compensation obligations. 

ISSUE 3: Which carrier slio~ild be responsible for providing compensation to 
BellSouth for the provision of the transit transport and switching 
services? 

AT&” Position: The originating carrier should be responsible to pay the 
transit charges. 

ISSUE 4: What is BellSouth’s network arrangement for transit traffic and how is it 
typically routed from an originating party to a terminating third party? 
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AT&T Position: AT&T’s ICA with BellSouth provides for BellSouth to 
provide the transit filnction. BellSouth is in the best position to say how 
this traffic is typically routed. 

ISSUE 5: Should the FPSC establish the terms and conditions that govern the 
relationship between an originating carrier and the terminating carrier, 
where BellSouth is providing transit service and the originating carrier is 
not interconnected with, and has no iiitercoimection agreement with, the 
terminating carrier? If so, what are the appropriate terms and conditions 
that should be established? 

AT&T Position: No. 

ISSUE 6 :  Should the FPSC determine whether and at what traffic threshold level an 
originating carrier should be required to forego use of BellSouth’s transit 
service and obtain direct interconnection with a terininating carrier? If so, 
at what traffic level should an originating carrier be required to obtain 
direct interconnection with a terininating carrier? 

AT&T Position: No 

ISSUE 7: How should transit traffic be delivered to the Small LEC’s networks? 

AT&T Position: 
until parties mutually agree on a different ai-rangemeiit. 

The current process should be coiitinued unless and 

ISSUE 8: Should the FPSC establish the terms and conditions that govern the 
relationship between BellSouth and a terminating carrier, where BellSouth 
is providing transit service and the originating carrier is not intercoiinected 
with, and has no interconnection agreement with, the terininating carrier? 
If so, what are the appropriate terms and conditions that should be 
established? 
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AT&T Position: No. The interconnection agreement between the carriers 
sliould govern. 

ISSUE 9: Should the FPSC establish the terms and conditions of transit traffic 
between the transit service provider and the Small LECs that originate and 
terminate transit traffic? If so, what are the terms and conditions? 

AT&T Position: No 

ISSUE 10: What effect does transit service have on ISP bound traffic? 

AT&T Position: Transit Service has no effect on ISP bound traffic. 

ISSUE 11: How should charges for BellSouth’s transit service be determined? 
(a) 
(b) 

What is the appropriate rate for transit service? 
What type oftraffic do the rates identified in (a) apply? 

AT&T Position: 
provides rates, terms and conditions for the provision of transit service. 

AT&T’s interconnection agreement with BellSouth 

ISSUE 12: Consistent with Order Nos, PSC-05-05 17-PAA-TP and PSC-05-0623-CO- 
TP, have the parties to this docket (“parties”) paid BellSouth for transit 
service provided on or after February I I ,  2005? If not, what amounts if 
any are owed to BellSouth for transit service provided since February 1 1,  
2005? 

AT&T Position: 
provides the rates terms and conditions for the provision of transit traffic 
service to AT&T, and as a result, the tariff that is subject of this 
proceeding is not appIicable to AT&T. AT&T has no knowledge of any 
other parties’ transit traffic relationship or financial obligations to 
B ell S outh. 

AT&T’s intercoiinection agreement with BellSouth I 

ISSUE 33: Have parties paid BellSouth for transit service provided before February 
11, 20052 If not, should the parties pay BellSouth for transit service 
provided before February 11, 2005, and if so, what amounts, if any, are 
owed to BeIISouth for transit service provided before February 1 1, 2005? 
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AT&T Position: AT&T’s interconnection agreement with BellSouth 
provides the rates terms and conditions for the provision of transit traffic 
service to AT&T, and as a result, the tariff that is subject of this 
proceeding is not applicable to AT&T. AT&T has 110 knowledge of any 
other parties ’ transit t r affi c re I at i o 11 ship or ti 1x1 n ci a1 ob 1 i gat i o 11 s to 
BellSouth. 

ISSUE 14: What action, if any, should the FPSC undertake at this time to allow the 
Small LECs to recover the costs incurred or associated with BellSouth’s 
provision of transit service? 

AT&T Position: No position. 

ISSUE 15: 

ISSUE 16: 

ISSUE 17: 

Should BellSouth issue an invoice for transit services and if so, in what 
detail and to whom? 

AT&T Position: AT&T’s ICA with BellSouth governs the rendering and 
payment of billing for transit traffic. 

Should BellSouth provide to the terminating carrier sufficiently detailed 
call records to accurately bill the originating carrier for call termination? 
If so, what information should be provided by BellSouth? 

AT&T Position: AT&T’s ICA with BellSouth governs the rendering and 
payment of billing for transit traffic. 

How should billing disputes concerning transit service be addressed? 

AT&T Position: In accordance with parties’ Interconnection agreements 
if such an agreement exists. 

( G )  Stipulated Issues 
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The parties have not stipulated any issues 

(H) Pending Motions 

AT&T has no pending motioiis at the present time. 

(I) Other Requirements 

There are no requirements of which AT&T is aware that cannot be coiiiplied with. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Tracy W Hatch 
Tracy W. Hatch 
Suite 700 
10 1 North Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorney for AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF 
THE SOUTHERN STATES, LLC. 

8 5 0/425 -6 3 6 1 
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